## SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

**April 20, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 81 - 82** 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair

Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair

Sen. Ryan Deckert

**MEMBER EXCUSED:** Sen. Jason Atkinson

Sen. Charles Starr Sen. Steve Harper Sen. Tony Corcoran

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Committee Administrator

Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2197 Public Hearing

HB 2185A Public Hearing
HB 2186 Public Hearing
HB 2188 Public Hearing
HB 2189A Public Hearing
HB 2192A Public Hearing
HB 2222A Public Hearing
HB 3532 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 81, A</b>	1	
001	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. as a sub-committee to hear
		testimony and opens public hearing on HB 2192.
HB 2192 - 1	PUBLIC HEARING	
009	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 2192.
020	Ken Keudell	Administrator, Landscape Contractors Board. Testifies in
		support of HB 2192 (EXHIBIT A).
046	Bill Cross	Oregon Landscape Contractors Association. Testifies in support
		on HB 2192.
060	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2192 and opens public hearing on
		HB 3532.
<u>HB 3532 – ]</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
066	Putman	Explains HB 3532 as "Ale by the Pail Bill".
070	Bill Perry	Oregon Restaurant Association. Explains and introduces HB
		3532.
085	Russ Spencer	McMenamin's Pubs & Breweries. Supports HB 3532
	•	(EXHIBIT B).
121	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 3532 and opens public hearing on
		HB 2222.
<b>HB 2222</b> – ]	PUBLIC HEARING	
139	Putman	Explains HB 2222.

150	Janet Whitfield	Bureau of Labor & Industries (BOLI). Introduces HB 2222 and expresses support of bill.
170	Erric Olasar	
170	Eric Olson	Vice President, Southern Oregon Goodwill. Expresses the need
227	Cl. ' D	for HB 2222 (EXHIBIT C).
237	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2222 and opens public hearing on
TID 440E DIT		HB 2197.
	BLIC HEARING	
243	Putman	Explains HB 2197.
260	Susanna Knight	Administrator, Oregon State Board of Geologist Examiners.
		Testifies in support of HB 2197 (EXHIBIT D).
363	Randy Hilderbrand	Chief of Staff, Senator Bev Clarno. Testifies in support of HB
	•	2197 (EXHIBIT E).
405	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2197 and opens public hearing on
	ý	HB 2185.
HB 2185 – PUF	BLIC HEARING	
410	Putman	Explains HB 2185.
424	Ken Keudell	Administrator, Construction Contractors Board. Testifies in
.2.	Tron Trouden	support of HB 2185 (EXHIBIT F).
462	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2185 and opens public hearing on
		HB 2186.
HR 2186 – PUF	BLIC HEARING	110 2100.
466	Putman	Explains HB 2186 and -1 amendments.
506	Keudell	Testifies in support of HB 2186 (EXHIBIT G).
<b>TAPE 82, A</b>	Redden	resumes in support of 11D 2100 (EXHIBIT 9).
025	Keudell	Continues testimony on IID 2106
		Continues testimony on HB 2186.
112	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2186 and opens public hearing on
IID 4400 0 IID	A400 DUDI ICHEADI	HB 2188.
	<u> 2189 – PUBLIC HEARI</u>	
124	Putman	Explains HB 2188 and HB 2189.
171	Keudell	Testifies in support of HB 2188 (EXHIBIT H).
320	William Boyd	Manager, Claims Resolution Division, Construction Contractors
		Board. Explains HB 2189 (EXHIBIT I).
<b>TAPE 81, B</b>		
030	Boyd	Speaks to the sunset provisions in HB 2189.
096	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2188 and HB 2189 and adjourns

meeting at 4:20 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Pam Brunell Keith Putman,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

A – HB 2192, written material, Ken Keudell, 1 p.

B – HB 3532, written testimony, Russ Spencer, 1 p.

C – HB 2222A, written material, Eric Olson, 2 pp.

- D HB 2197, written material, Susanne Knight, 3 pp.
- E HB 2197, written testimony, Randy Hilderbrand, 1 p.
- F HB 2185, written material, Ken Keudell, 1 p.
- G HB 2186, written material, Ken, Keudell, 1 p.
- H HB 2188, written material, Ken Keudell, 1 p.
- I HB 2189, written material, William Boyd, 7 pp.